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1600 W. BEVERLY BOULEVARD
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640
(213) 725-1200
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June 20, 1990

State of California

Fair Political Practices Commission
P. 0. Box 8@7

Sacramento, CA 95804

Subject: Government Code 85202

Gentlemen:

Please provide clarification on Contributions to Candidates. On June 18, 1990 we
spoke to Keith of your office. We asked whether a candidate can accept contributions
for a specific candidacy and then, should the individual decide to run for a different
office, transfer the funds from one account to a different campaign fund. Keith
responded that we could if a form 501, 502 were completed for each campaign account.

After referring to form 501, 502, and Government Code 85202 the above information
seems to contradict the above information. Please clarify this question for us.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Mary Ann Saucedo
City Clerk
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